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T presuine that F ather David Hoiley has informed you that Wwe met in Washington
‘last week and that P confirmed the decision ‘which had aIready been communi "
.g:ated to. hint that he nor return to active rninistry in this ‘digcese’ i1 believe i
that Bishop Harrington made you aware of the"reasons for "this decision durln
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W'e would be willing,"of course, to help Father find a benevolent bishop who
._couId use his services and I have told him that we would assist him in this -

an authorized _person at Seton Institute which ¢ould be used with the greatest
'confidentiality May I ask that with, Father Holley 8 permission you send me :
such a report at. your convemence. 1 reaIize, of course, that it is difficult v
i to predict the future in such cases,p\but"your evaluation of: Eather ) response
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to therapy as well as other facrors,. “which you ma)r consider important in the
valuative process would be most helpful to us. .~
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Akjacd {}nso ar: as'_,Father 8, Ieavingpth\e‘instltution is concerned 3 consrder th.is ,to be_
e i'nédic'al'decision "1He expressed a desire to return to ‘hi's home while 5%
=awaiting an opportumty to get, settled in another.diocese and, if thig 8 27 4t
. agreeable ta you from a medical standpoint 1 would have no ob]ections to SRR

. permitting’ him to leave the insurution. .

With'expressfon of thanks to you for your ;mterest in Father Holley and for st
your long months of panent work with him, I remain j" o o
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T Sincerely yours, Lo
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S e e e ~ Most Reverend Bernard] Flanagan :
- o Bishop of V"orcester

.- November 25, ‘1970 T Ot e
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